5/23/24, 9:47 PM Consent to release Lafayette Instruments USSS pre-employment polygraph file to the Lafayetie Instruments Company, for Confir...

Consent to release Lafayette Instruments USSS pre-employment polygraph file to the
Lafayette Instruments Company, for Confirmation of Authenticity in furtherance of an
OIG Investigation.

Thu 9/20/2018 2:38 PM

To:Benedict, Michael <michael.benedict@oig.dhs.gov> ] I B oV tiook com>
Cc:Redmond, Michael <michael.redmond@oig.dhs.gov>;tomgagliardo@gmail.com <tomgagliardo@gmail.com>

Dear Mr. Benedict,

This email provides my written consent to DHS OIG to release my electronic Lafayette Instruments USSS
pre-employment polygraph file to the Lafayette Instruments Company, a non-government 3rd party, for
the express purpose of examination for authenticity in furtherance of an OIG investigation.

Please confirm receipt.

Have a nice day,

“Always tell the truth quickly. Unlike wine, bad news doesn't get better with age.”
- Colonel Kelly NISP

From: Benedict, Michael [mailto:michael.benedict@oig.dhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 12:49 PM

To: I I <P S S <SR o.tiook com>
Cc: Redmond, Michael <michael.redmond @oig.dhs.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Consent to release your electronic polygraph file to a 3rd Party
Importance: High

Mir S

about:blank 172



5/23/24, 9:47 PM Consent to release Lafayette Instruments USSS pre-employment polygraph file to the Lafayette Instruments Company, for Confir...
Hope this email finds you well. | am writing to seek your consent to release your electronic Lafayette Instruments

USSS pre-employment polygraph file to the Lafayette Instruments Company, a non-government 3rd party, so it
may be examined for authenticity in furtherance of our investigation.

I am specifically requesting that you authorize the DHS Office of Inspector General to release files that may be
protected by The Privacy Act of 1974 (5 U.S.C. § 552a) and The Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. § 552); or

other applicable statutes and regulations, to a 5 party.

Approving this request constitutes your written authorization for the DHS Office of Inspector General to disclose
information and records about you, including information and records subject to the Acts referenced above, to a
third party.

Please let me know | you have any questions.

Please respond in writing approving or denying this request.
V/R

Mike

Michael T. Benedict

Senior Special Agent

Special Investigations Division

Office of Inspector General

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

202-981-6167 (O)
202-834-3099 (C)

about:blank





